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MEMORANIDUHM RECE

MAY 27, 1997 My
<7
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING =
Y\
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) Ji(X Q\‘\- e
RE: DOCKET NO. 970361-GP - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF EXISTING

FIRM AND INTERRUPTIBLE SYSTEM TRANSPORTATION RATES BY
FIVE FLAGS PIPE LINE COMPANY

7- 0605 - Fof-EP

Attached is an ORDER _APPROVING KATES FOR FIVE FLAGS PIE N
COMPANY to be issued in the above referenced docket. (Numboer of
pages in order - 4)

WCK/1is

Attachment

cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Makin, Banks, Dillmore)
1:\97036]10R.WCK
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Public Sherbice Commission

March 24, 1'W7

David K. Manin, Esquire

Five Flags Pipe Linc Company
Post Ofice Box 1478
Houston, Texas 77251-1478

Re: Docket No. 970361-GP
Dear Mr. Martin:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of existing firm and
interruptible system transportation rates by Five Flags Pipeline Company, which was filed in
this office on March 24. 1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.  Appropriale
stall members will e advised.

Mecdiation may be available 10 resolve any dispute in this docket. 1T mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right 1o an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (9H) 413-607K or
FAX (94) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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